

Naveen Breno Graphic & Ul Designer

About Me

Hello there! My name is Naveen Breno and I am a graphic & UI designer based in India. Working in this industry for the past 3 years, I have gained a lot of experience working on brands projects.

My focus has mainly been to create rich, immersive social media experiences, motion graphics, UI design, and digital branding.

Experience

- Senior Designer

Xcelance Web Solutions/SAS Nagar/June 2020 - 5 Dec 2021 Xcelance Web Solutions is digital marketing company.

- Senior Designer

Arlak Biotech/Zirakpur, Punjab/Apr 2019 - June 2020

Arlak Biotech is one of the top leading PCD Pharma Franchise Companies in Punjab India.

- Graphic Designer

Prepladder/Panchkula, Haryana/Feb 2019 - Apr 2019

PrepLadder is an ed-tech company targeting students preparing for competitive medical exams.

Skills



Education

12th (2017 - 2019) Dav College, Patna